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From: paul@wbsglobal.com <paul@wbsglobal.com> 
Sent: Friday 22 March 2024 12:00
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: Urgent Submission in Respect of DAS Licence Application S0012-05
 
Dear Sir/Madame,
 
Please find attached urgent submission in relation to Dumping at Sea Licence Application Reg.
No:S0012-05

made by the Port of Waterford Company on the 09th of February 2024, which was published in

The Munster Express on the 27th of February 2024 and in the New Ross Standard on the 28th of
February 2024.
 
You might please acknowledge receipt of the above submission and ensure that it will be
uploaded to the EPA’s website as appropriate in the circumstances.
 
Kind Regards,
Paul Barlow
 
 
 

 Paul Barlow

+353 (0)51 385 405

+353 (0)87 256 5547

www.wbsglobal.com

The Harbour, Dunmore East,
Co. Waterford, Ireland. X91 FH0V

 
 
 

mailto:n.keavey@epa.ie
mailto:E.O"Sullivan@epa.ie
tel:+35351385405
tel:+353861251741
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wbsglobal.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cbd9600de4fd4412e60da08dc4cb2de82%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C638469578651589309%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4nL%2F3sKiGxojN%2BjX0qs4f0LkwuSsIUigLSY3SPN83DU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3DWoodstown%2520Bay%2520Shellfish%2520Limited%2C%2520The%2520Harbour%2C%2520Coxtown%2520East%2C%2520Dunmore%2520East%2C%2520Co.%2520Waterford&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cbd9600de4fd4412e60da08dc4cb2de82%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C638469578651599572%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ndq%2BtDyrWbWKSDmUQF5spbcqrrWJFtYZZLnAqhP7UiI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3DWoodstown%2520Bay%2520Shellfish%2520Limited%2C%2520The%2520Harbour%2C%2520Coxtown%2520East%2C%2520Dunmore%2520East%2C%2520Co.%2520Waterford&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cbd9600de4fd4412e60da08dc4cb2de82%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C638469578651599572%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ndq%2BtDyrWbWKSDmUQF5spbcqrrWJFtYZZLnAqhP7UiI%3D&reserved=0






















































































































































































































































